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From: Trial Chamber V Communications

Sent: 11 April 2024 15:11

To: Court Management-Court Records

Cc: D30 Ngaissona Defence Team; D29 Yekatom Defence Team; V44 LRV Team; V44 

LRV Team OPCV; V45 LRV Team; OTP CAR IIB; Trial Chamber V Communications; 

Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer; Chamber Decisions Communication

Subject: Order for Reclassification of Filings ICC-01/14-01/18-2289-Conf, 

ICC-01/14-01/18-2371-Conf, ICC-01/14-01/18-2381-Conf and 

ICC-01/14-01/18-2403-Conf

Attachments: Request for reclassification (ICC-01/14-01/18-2289-Conf) ; Request for 

reclassification (ICC-01-14-01/18-2371-Conf); Request for reclassification 

((ICC-01/14-01/18-2381-Conf); Request for reclassification of Defence filing 2403-

Conf

[ICC] RESTRICTED 

 

Dear Counsels, 

dear colleagues of the Registry, 

  

The Single Judge takes note of the attached reclassification requests and, having reviewed the filings, instructs the 

Registry to reclassify ICC-01/14-01/18-2289-Conf, ICC-01/14-01/18-2371-Conf, ICC-01/14-01/18-2381-Conf, and ICC-

01/14-01/18-2403-Conf, to ‘public’. 

  

Kind regards, 

TC V 
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From:

Sent: 02 April 2024 17:38

To: Trial Chamber V Communications

Cc: D30 Ngaissona Defence Team; D29 Yekatom Defence Team; V44 LRV Team; V44 

LRV Team OPCV; V45 LRV Team; OTP CAR IIB

Subject: Request for reclassification (ICC-01/14-01/18-2289-Conf) 

Dear Trial Chamber V,  

 

Following the Chamber’s order in its decision “Second decision on the Yekatom Defence Requests for the Formal 

Submission of Prior Recorded Tes�monies pursuant to Rule 68(2)(b) and related requests” (ICC-01-14-01/18-2424-

Conf), the Yekatom Defence Team respec'ully requests that the “Request for leave to reply to “Prosecu�on 

Response to the ‘Fourth Defence Request for the Formal Submission of Prior Recorded Tes�mony pursuant to Rule 

68(2)(b)’ (ICC-01/14-01/18-2267-Conf)”, 21 December 2023, ICC-01/14-01/18-2280-Conf)” (ICC-01/14-01/18-2289-

Conf) be reclassified as Public.  

 

A2er careful review, the Defence is of the view that none of the informa4on men4oned in this filing warrants

redac4on and that the en4rety of the document can be reclassified as Public.  

 

Best Regards,  

 

 

Legal intern – Yekatom Defence Team 

 

 

This message contains information that may be privileged or confidential and is the property of the International 

Criminal Court. It is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you 

are not authorized by the owner of the information to read, print, retain copy, disseminate, distribute, or use this 

message or any part hereof. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete 

this message and all copies hereof.  

Les informations contenues dans ce message peuvent être confidentielles ou soumises au secret professionnel et 

elles sont la propri été de la Cour pénale internationale. Ce message n’est destiné qu’à la personne à laquelle il est 

adressé. Si vous n’êtes pas le destinataire voulu, le propriétaire des informations ne vous autorise pas à lire, 

imprimer, copier, diffuser, distribuer ou utiliser ce message, pas même en partie. Si vous avez reçu ce message par 

erreur, veuillez prévenir l’expéditeur immédiatement et effacer ce message et toutes les copies qui en auraient été 

faites.  

 Some people who received this message don't often get email from . Learn why this is important  
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From:

Sent: 15 March 2024 12:03

To: Trial Chamber V Communications

Cc: D30 Ngaissona Defence Team; D29 Yekatom Defence Team; V44 LRV Team; V44 

LRV Team OPCV; V45 LRV Team; OTP CAR IIB

Subject: Request for reclassification (ICC-01-14-01/18-2371-Conf)

Dear Trial Chamber V,  

 

Following the Chamber’s order in its decision “Decision on the Ngaïssona Defence Request for Formal Submission of

D30-4885’s Expert Report pursuant to Rule 68(3) of the Rules”, (ICC-01/14-01/18-2410-Conf),  the Yekatom Defence

Team respec4ully requests that the “Yekatom Defence Response to the Ngaïssona Request for the Submission of

Expert Report pursuant to Rule 68(3), ICC-01/14-01/18-2351-Conf”, (ICC-01/14-01/18-2371-Conf), be reclassified as

Public. 

 

A;er careful review, the Defence is of the view that none of the informa=on men=oned in this filing warrants

redac=on and that the en=rety of the document can be reclassified as Public. 

 

Best Regards,  

 

 

Legal intern- Yekatom Defence Team  

 

 

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

 Certaines personnes qui ont reçu ce courrier ne reçoivent pas souvent du courrier de la part de  

Découvrez pourquoi cela est important 
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From:

Sent: 15 March 2024 15:59

To: Trial Chamber V Communications; Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer

Cc: OTP CAR IIB; D30 Ngaissona Defence Team; D29 Yekatom Defence Team; V45 LRV 

Team; V44 LRV Team

Subject: Request for reclassification ((ICC-01/14-01/18-2381-Conf)

[ICC] RESTRICTED 

 

Dear Trial Chamber V, 
  
Following the Chamber’s order in its decision “Decision on the Ngaïssona Defence Request for Formal

Submission of D30-4885’s Expert Report pursuant to Rule 68(3) of the Rules”, (ICC-01/14-01/18-2410-Conf),

the Ngaïssona Defence Team respectfully requests that the “Defence's Response to the 'Prosecution's

Response to the Ngaïssona Request for the submission of Expert Report pursuant to Rule 68(3)', ICC-01/14-

01/18-2361-Conf" (ICC-01/14-01/18-2381-Conf), filed on 26 February 2024, be reclassified as Public.  
  
Kind regards,  

 
  

On behalf of the Defence team of Mr Patrice-Edouard Ngaïssona 
 

 

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

 Some people who received this message don't often get email from  Learn why this is important  
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From:

Sent: 28 March 2024 15:49

To: Trial Chamber V Communications; Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer

Cc: OTP CAR IIB; D30 Ngaissona Defence Team; D29 Yekatom Defence Team; V45 LRV 

Team; V44 LRV Team OPCV; V44 LRV Team OPCV

Subject: Request for reclassification of Defence filing 2403-Conf

[ICC] RESTRICTED 

 

Dear Trial Chamber V, 

 

Following the Chamber’s order in its decision “Decision on the Prosecu"on Request for Par"al Reconsidera"on of 

the ‘Further Direc"ons on the Conduct of the Proceedings’”, (ICC-01/14-01/18-2417), the Ngaïssona Defence Team 

respec4ully requests that the “Ngaïssona Defence’s Response to the “Prosecu"on’s Request for Par"al 

Reconsidera"on of the ‘Further Direc"ons on the Conduct of the Proceedings’ (End of Defence Presenta"on of 

Evidence and Closure of Evidence) (ICC-01/14-01/18-2342)”, ICC-01/14-01/18-2391-Conf, 1 March 2024", (ICC-

01/14-01/18-2403-Conf), filed on 12 March 2024, be reclassified to “Public”.  

 

Kind regards,  

 

 

Case Manager – Ngaïssona Defence 

 

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

ICC-01/14-01/18-2491-Anx36-Red 14-05-2024 6/6 T


